




ITEM  I. B. 











ITEM I. B. 













Memorandum
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor and Council 

Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

January 30, 2020 

Second Reading of an Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance Article 4 
Applications for Change and/or Relief to Add Language Concerning Appeals of 
the Board of Zoning Appeals and Reconsiderations of Denied Applications for 
Change and/or Relief 

Issue 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance amending Article 4 
Applications for Change and/or Relief of the Zoning Ordinance to add language concerning 
appeals of the Board of Zoning Appeals and reconsiderations of denied applications for 
change and/or relief. 

Discussion 

The amendment to the Appeals Section of Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance is to comply with 
South Carolina State Code. 

The amendment to Section 4.6 of Article 4 is to restrict reconsiderations of decisions 
concerning change or relief of the same lot or parcel to the Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning 
Commission and City Council for a period of one year.  This one-year restriction was already 
established in the Zoning Ordinance for City Council, but not the Board of Zoning Appeals and 
the Planning Commission.  This amendment was recommended by the City Attorney and is 
common language in the Zoning Ordinances of municipalities throughout South Carolina. 

The Planning Commission voted on amending Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance concerning 
appeals and reconsideration of denied applications at the Planning Commission meeting on 
November 18, 2019. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an Ordinance 
amending Zoning Ordinance Article 4 Applications for Change and/or Relief to add language 
concerning appeals of the Board of Zoning Appeals and reconsiderations of denied 
applications for change and/or relief. 

ITEM IV. A. 



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 
) 

ORDINANCE 2020-01 
Amending the Zoning Ordinance Article 
4 ("Applications for Change and/or 
Relief") to Add Language Concerning 
Appeals of the Board of Zoning Appeals 
and Reconsiderations of Denied 
Applications for Change and/or Relief 

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to amend 
the Zoning Ordinance Article 4 ("Applications for Change and/or Relief") in certain particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled public hearing on this 
request to receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on December 16, 2019, to review public 
comments and vote on recommending amendment to Article 4 ("Applications for Change and/or 
Relief") of the Cayce Zoning Ordinance, and decided that they do recommend this amendment, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 
in Council, duly assembled, that Article 4 ("Applications for Change and/or Relief") of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Cayce is hereby amended as follows: 

(1) Step 6 ("Appeals") of Section 4.5 ("Administrative Procedures, Action") is amended to
read in its entirety: 

"Any person who may have a substantial interest in any decision of the Board of Zoning 
Appeals or any officer or agent of the appropriate governing authority may appeal from a 
decision of the Board to the Circuit Court in accord with S.C. Code section 6-29-820." 

(2) Section 4.6 ("Reconsideration of Denied Applications") is amended to read in its
entirety: 

"The Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commision or City Council shall not reconsider 
an application for change or relief if such aplication requests a change to the same lot, 
parcel or portion thereof, or a change to the same text of the Ordinance for a period of one 
year from the date of that body's action on the prior request, unless the body finds that 
there has been a substantial change in the character of the area or that significant factors 
or conditions exist which were not considered in previous deliberations by the body." 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

ITEM IV. A. 



 2  

 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2020. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 



From Zoning Ordinance Section 4.5 

Step 6.  Appeals 

Any person who may have a substantial interest in any decision of the Board of Zoning 
Appeals or any officer or agent of the appropriate governing authority may appeal from 
a  said decision of the Board to the Circuit Court in accord with S.C. Code section 6-29-
820.to the Circuit Court in and for the County of Lexington by filing with the clerk of such
court a petition in writing setting forth plainly, fully, and distinctly wherein such decision
is contrary to law. Such appeal shall be filed within 30 days after the decision of the
Board is rendered.

An appeal stays all proceedings in furtherance of the action appealed from, unless the 
Planning Director certifies to the Board, after receiving Notice to Appeal, that by reason 
of facts stated in the certificate, a stay would in his opinion cause imminent peril to life 
or property. In such cases, proceedings shall not be stayed other than by restraining 
order of the Board of Appeals or by the court of record. 

Section 4.6 Reconsideration of Denied Applications 

The Board of Zoning Appeals, Planning Commission or City Council shall not reconsider 
an application for change or relief if such application requests a change to the same lot, 
parcel or portion thereof, or a change to the same text of the Ordinance for a period of 
one year from the date of that body’s action onCouncil Action of the prior request, 
unless the body finds Planning Commission recommends to the City Council that such 
reconsideration be given, upon a finding by the Commission that there has been a 
substantial change in the character of the area that significantor evidence or factors or 
conditions exist which were not considered in previous deliberations by the body. 
Planning Commission or Council. 

ITEM IV. A. 



1 | P a g e

CITY OF CAYCE 
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 
October 10, 2019 

Present:  Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, Evony Reed, Dave Capps, Alexis Moore, Johnathon 
Moore, Frank Dickerson, Cindy Pederson 

Absent, Excused:  Teresa Mitchell 

City Representatives Present:  Katinia Taylor 

Review of Minutes – September 12, 2019 
Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.  A request to amend the September 12, 2019 
meeting minutes was made to correct the spelling of Mr. Johnathon Moore’s first name. Mr. Dave 
Capps made a motion to amend the minutes to correct the error and Mrs. Alexis Moore seconded his 
motion which was unanimously approved.  

Cayce Fall Fest 
The committee discussed as a whole the 1st Annual Cayce Fall Fest. At that time everyone agreed that 
it was a great success. Mrs. Katinia Taylor informed the committee that 872 zip codes were collected. 
The committee feels comfortable that the total attendance reached between 1000 to 1100. A few 
suggestions were made to improve the 2020 Cayce Fall Fest and Chairperson Creamer recommended 
that the committee discuss those changes at a later date.  

Guided Nature Tour – November 2, 2019 
Two tours are scheduled for Saturday, November 2nd at 10am (tour geared towards children) until 
12pm and the other tour would be held from 1pm until 3pm at the N. Ave entrance of the Riverwalk. 
Mr. Dave Capps will volunteer to work at the 10am tour, and Ms. Cindy Pederson volunteered to work 
the 1pm tour. 

Carols Along the Riverwalk 
The Carols Along the Riverwalk will be held Friday, December 6, 2019 from 6pm – 8pm. Mrs. Taylor 
informed the Committee that 8 groups have committed so far.  

Other Business 
The next committee meeting will be on November 14, 2019. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Maxine S. Creamer  

ITEM VI. A. 



ITEM VI. A. 







APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CAYCE CITY HALL 
1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 
Monday, December 16, 2019 

6:30 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson.  Members present were Stockton
Wells, Joe Long, Maudra Brown, Robert Power, and Chris Jordan.  Chris Kueny was
absent excused. Staff present were Carroll Williamson and Monique Ocean.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Joe Long made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 18, 2019, meeting.
Robert Power seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and media were notified of the meeting and public
hearing.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING - Text Amendment 007-19
A Request by Staff, to amend the Zoning Ordinance Article 4 Applications for Change
and/or Relief to add language concerning appeals of the Board of Zoning Appeals and
reconsiderations of denied applications for change and/or relief.

a. Opening Statement
Carroll Williamson began by explaining that the text amendment is needed to clear up the
procedure for appeals of decisions made by the Board of Zoning Appeals and
reconsiderations of denied applications. Mr. Williamson explained that currently there is
nothing in the ordinance to prevent applicants from repeatedly coming back to the Zoning
Board or the Planning Commission with the same request while making only small changes to
the application.

b. Public Testimony
There was no one from the public to speak for or against the text amendment.

c. Adjourn Hearing
With no further discussion, the public hearing was closed.

V. MOTION – Text Amendment 007-19
Chris Jordan made a motion to recommend approval to City Council.  Stockton Wells
seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

VI. NEW BUSINESS
Mr. Williamson stated the review of the updates of the Comprehensive Plan will continue at
the next meeting.  Mr. Williamson stated a public input session for the Comprehensive Plan
updates will be scheduled for February.

VII. OTHER BUSINESS
There was no other business.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
Chris Jordan made a motion to adjourn.  Stockton Wells seconded the motion.  All were in
favor.

A quorum of Council may be present.   
No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 

ITEM VI. A. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - January 7, 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - January 22, 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Text Amendment Appeal and Reconsideration
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance 2020-01
	Item IV. A. - Redline Variance appeal and reconsideration text amendment
	Item VI. A. Events Committee Meeting minutes 10-10-2019
	Item VI. A. - Museum Commission Minutes - November 6, 2019
	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Minutes 12.16.19

